



TRENTON JUDD

4195 S. 4580 W., West Valley, UT 84120, 801-592-8505, trentjudd1110@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am a journeyman electrician with 19 years in the electrical trade. I started electrical safety in 2012 with Kennecott Utah Copper, being a custodial LOTO expert and enjoyed it immediately. I specialize in electrical safety. I am knowledgeable in one line diagrams, LOTO, NFPA70E (low and high), start up and commissioning of gear, energized work, and still hold a valid state journeyman license.

SKILLS

- NFPA70E High and Low Voltage Train the Trainer
- OSHA 310
- Written several MOP's upon startup and shutting down of equipment
- LOTO Custodian (Kennecott Utah Copper)
- AED/CPR trained
- OSHA 300
- Certified to preform LOTO audits

EXPERIENCE

Safety Manager

October 2017 - October 2019

Cache Valley Electric | Salt Lake City, UT, United States

- Provided technical support to corporate and field employees to promote compliance with industry health and safety regulations.
- Monitored performance for correct and consistent execution of health and safety policies across sites.
- Identified company safety training needs and executed safety training programs based on collected information.
- Prepared written safety and health programs and policies.
- Supported field employees with selection and use of appropriate PPE.
- Oversaw all aspects of [Type] project, monitoring and enforcing OSHA compliance.
- Helped maintain OSHA compliance with detailed records of environmental assessments and occupational incidents.

Journeyman Electrician

July 2012 - October 2017

Kennecott | Salt Lake City, UT

- Initiated and maintained Simple and Complex LOTO on equipment daily.
- Oversaw all Complex LOTO on the entire site. Educated sub contractors on our one line diagrams and would oversee their LOTO on equipment before any work was to be done.
- De-energized and energized equipment ranging from 24vdc to 13.8kv.
- Kept industrial plants operating by installing, maintaining, and repairing electrical equipment.
- Identified problems with electrical systems using skills in testing, troubleshooting, and diagnostics.
- Educated junior electrical professionals in correct procedures and safety requirements.
- Prevented injuries and accidents by following careful safety precautions.

Journeyman Electrician

April 2002 - July 2012

Cache Valley Electric | Salt Lake City, UT

- Oversaw apprentices, including checking quality and completeness of electrical work performed.
- Identified problems with electrical systems using skills in testing, troubleshooting, and diagnostics.
- Trained junior electricians in how to install, repair, and proactively maintain electrical wiring and system components.
- Expanded and improved previously installed building electrical systems with new control systems and modern wiring.
- Maintained compliance with NEC and local codes with all electrical work performed on new constructions and renovation projects.
- Completed accurate installations based on accurate interpretations of blueprints, drawings, and schematics.

EDUCATION

Journeyman Electrical License

April 2008

JATC, Salt Lake City, UT

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

References

Jennifer Nay. 801-592-1663. jennijann123@gmail.com. Friend
Paul Brierty. 801-560-7613. paul.brierty@kucc.com. Co-worker
Bob Fitch. 801-419-5895. bob.fitch@kucc.com. Supervisor